Benjamin Kist

Holcim {US), Inc., Ste. Genevieve Plant
2942 US Highway 61

Bloomsdale, MO 63627

April 22, 2024

Jason Draper

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region HI
2443 Warrensville Rd., Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Jason Draper:

| am writing to formally request a change in designated RSO personnel for the Holcim (US) Inc. Ste.
Genevieve plant. From 2009 to 2023, the designated RSO was Mrs. Erin Watson. Upon her
promotion to a corporate position in January 2023, | assumed the duties of site RSO.

In March 2021, | received RSO certification through Radiation Solutions, instructed and approved by
JC O’Rullian. Please see attached documentation stating my certification. | have assumed all duties
previously held by Mrs. Watson as required by the NRC and our internal procedures.

Please amend License No. 24-32702-01 to reflect these changes.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Kist
Quality Manager



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Presented by Radiation Solutions, LLC to

Benjamin Kist

eLearn RSO Training - Fixed Gauges

Has successfully completed the course listed above in accordance with the requirements of NUREG 1556
VOL 4, 10 CFR Parts 19, 20 & 30, and DOT HAZMAT requirements in 49 CFR 172.

completed on March 18, 2021

RADIATION - s G O Svlliar

S 0 I. U T I 0 N s - JC O'RULLIAN

Instructor




From: Benjamin KIST

To: Tammy Tomczak

Cc: Jason Draper

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Re: RSO Change
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:45:26 PM
Attachments: BenKistRSOAmendment Signed.pdf
Hello,

Please see attached.
Ben

On Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 4:06 PM Benjamin KIST <benjamin kist@holcim.com> wrote:
No worries, I will get this over to you ASAP

On Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 4:02 PM Tammy Tomczak <T'ammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hi again, Benjamin,

I checked with a technical reviewer, and the letter needs to be signed by either the RSO on
the license, or someone in your management chain (Supervisor, department head, a VP,
etc.).

Thank you,

Tammy

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Thursday, April 25,2024 3:22 PM

To: Benjamin KIST <benjamin kist@holcim.com>

Cc: Jason Draper <Jason.Draper(@nr B
Subject: RE: Re: Re: RSO Change

Good afternoon, Benjamin,

Can you please email a signed copy of the cover letter?

Thank you!



Tammy

From: Benjamin KIST <benjamin Kist@holcim.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25,2024 10:56 AM

To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy. Tomczak@nr >
Cc: Jason Draper <Jason.Draper@nr >

Subject: [External Sender] Re: Re: RSO Change

Good morning,

Please see attached documents. If anything else is needed, please let me know.

Thank you,

Ben Kist

On Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 7:53 AM Tammy Tomczak <Tammy. Tomczak@nr >
wrote:

Good morning, Ben,

I am not aware of a template for the cover letter.

I have attached a link to a renewal request that is publicly available in ADAMS.
Although you are not requesting a renewal, it should help in the preparation of your
cover letter.

Thank you,

Tammy

View ADAMS Properties MI.23354A158



n ADAMS Document (638354 R for Ren 1 (Amendment 33) of Northern
Indiana Publi i mpany, License No. 13-14984-01. D 12/20/2023

From: Benjamin KIST <benjamin kist@holcim.com>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:08 AM

To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nr >

Cc: Jason Draper <Jason.Draper(@nr >
Subject: [External Sender] Re: RSO Change

Good morning and thank you for your reply. Please see attached my RSO certificate. Do
you have a standard template for the cover letter I should follow?

Thanks,

Ben

On Thu, Apr 18, 2024 at 8:31 AM Tammy Tomczak <T'ammy. Tomczak@nr >
wrote:

Good morning, Benjamin,

In order to amend a license, the request needs to be submitted via a cover letter signed
and dated by an individual authorized to make changes to the license. The reviewers
will also need documentation that supports the new RSO’s qualifications to perform
that function (required training completions, etc.). Please also include the license
number on your request.

Thank you,

Tammy

From: Benjamin KIST <benjamin Kist@holcim.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18,2024 7:23 AM

To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail Resource@nrc.gov>; Jason Draper



< n. Draper(@nr >
Subject: [External Sender] RSO Change

Hello,

I am reaching out again to submit a change in the RSO designated personnel for the
Holcim Ste. Genevieve cement plant. I, Benjamin Kist, am now the RSO. Please
remove Erin Watson and replace with myself. For any questions, please reach out.

Regards,

Ben Kist

Benjamin Kist
Quality Manager
Holcim (US) Inc.
Ste. Genevieve Plant

2942 US Highway 61

Bloomsdale, MO 63627

Office: (636) 524-8197
Cell: (573) 702-4191

benjamin_ kist@holcim.com



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
benjamin . kist@holcim.com



